
RE: Council Eligibility Report DRAFT

Dear Council:

As promised, you will find in this letter my report on Council Eligibility collected in accordance
with section 8(1)(c) of Bylaw 100. This report seeks to do four things. First, it provides
information regarding when the information was requested, when it was received, and from
whom. Second, it discusses the data presented and how it has been interpreted. Third, it presents
items identified for follow up. And fourth, it presents the data as Appendix I.

Data Collection Process
The Speaker submitted the request for data internally on July 15, 2022. Due to the requirements
of the Students’ Union’s information sharing agreement with the University, only certain officials
are empowered to request information from the Registrar’s Office. After providing additional
information to our staff, enrollment information for Fall 2022 was received on July 18, 2022.
Information for Winter 2022 enrollment was received on July 26, 2022. After further delay,
information for Spring and Summer 2022 was received on August 11, 2022. All information was
received from the Registrar’s Office.

Data Preparation and Interpretation
In order to be presented to Council, emails and ccid’s in the dataset were removed. In addition,
faculty of enrollment for certain members returned as blank for Spring and Summer semesters.
This is because the spreadsheet function used to retrieve information from the Registrar’s
Office’s datasets requires class enrollment in order to return a faculty value. The Registrar’s
Office clarified that “where there is no registration in the term use the Faculty from the latest
term. For example, the faculty of Winter 2022 can be used if Spring and Summer registration is
not there" (edited for grammatical clarity). On this basis, faculty was filled in from Winter 2022
if Spring/Summer returned blank. This is indicated by a star (*).

Items Identified for Follow Up
** This section is a work in progress as follow up is being done to collect additional information
to provide to Council. This work does not relate to Councillor Ali’s hearing. **

Respectfully submitted,

Christian Zukowski
Speaker, Students’ Council
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Appendix I: Eligibility Verification Data

Last Name First Name Council Faculty CODE Winter 2022 Spring 2022
Summer
2022 Fall 2022 Notes

Ali Haruun Arts AR Councillors are required to be enrolled in
the faculty that they represent on
Council.

Stars (*) indicates that, due to a member
not being enrolled in a class, faculty
enrollment returned blank. This was due
to how Google Sheets cross-referenced
ccid's with the Registrar's list. The
Registrar's Office clarified that the
Faculty from Winter 2022 carries over.

Yellow Highlight indicates that Faculty of
enrollment does not match Council
Faculty.

Han Jaida Arts AR

Mahal Jashan Arts AR

Huang Leo Arts AR

Regmi Milan Arts AR

Avila Rebeca Arts AR

Abbasi Abdul Augustana AU

Arslan Fateh Business BC

Flaman Levi Business BC

Steinbusch Pien Education ED

Wattamaniuk Adrian Engineering EN

Singh Chanpreet Engineering EN

Brooks Jayden Engineering EN

Usserbayeva Madina Engineering EN

Reisbig Polina Engineering EN

Ojo Ibukun Nursing NU

Liu Lionel KSR PE

Soto Gabriela FSJ SA

Dhamija Charvi Science SC

Velez Daniela Science SC

Lee David Science SC

Khan Mobashhir Science SC

Sunjong Rana Science SC

Dhillon Simran Science SC

Vyas Vedant Science SC

Personal information — confidential under Bylaw 500 section 1(2)



Dorscheid Alex BOG -

Exec and BOG Rep are only required to
be registered in classes. There are no
faculty of enrollment requirements.

Monteiro Abner EXEC - - - - #N/A

Fotang Christian EXEC - - - - #N/A

Kaur Gurleen EXEC - - - - #N/A

Fogue Joannie EXEC - - - - #N/A

Villoso Julia EXEC - - - - #N/A
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